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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
DIVISION OF BUDGET & FINANCE

PUR-1686
ADDENDUM NO. 1
INVITATION TO BID

CUSTODIAL PAPER AND HAND SOAP
FOR VARIOUS COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

DATE: Monday, June 10, 2024 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, June 26, 2024
2:00 P.M.(EDT/EST)

To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based
and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This
Addendum consists of two (2) pages and one (1) attachment.

NOTE: All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through
either the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance
(w/blue canopy roof) which is handicap accessible and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing
Department to submit their bid and/or to attend the Pre-Bid Conference. Alternate routes are
controlled by a door access system. The general public will be subject to wand search and will be
required to remove any unauthorized items from the building prior to entry. Prohibited items
include but are not limited to: Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition, and explosive devices;
Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting needles,
or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace, or any other chemical defense sprays; and
Illegal substances.

ITEM NO. 1:  Inquiry: Will this be awarded line by line or this is a 1 winner/lot bid?

Response: Please refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page 16, Supplemental Terms
and Conditions, Item No. 1.

ITEM NO. 2:  Inguiry: What is the budget for this bid?
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ITEM NO. 3:

ITEM NO. 4:

ITEM NO. 5:

ITEM NO. 6:

ITEM NO. 7:

ITEM NO. 8:

Response: There is a budget for these commodities.
Inquiry: Are items to be delivered to 1 location or multiple locations?

Response: Please refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page 22, Delivery Hours and
Locations.

Inguiry: How often will orders be placed?

Response: Please refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page 18, Supplemental Terms
and Conditions, Item No. 17.

Inquiry: What are your current pricing and product brands for this bid?
Response: Please refer to Attachment “A” to this addendum.
Inquiry: Do you require samples?

Response: Please refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page 20, Supplemental Terms
and Conditions, Item No. 24.

Inguiry: Do you have a bid tabulation of the mention above?

Response: Please refer to the Invitation to Bid document, Page 20, Supplemental Terms
and Conditions, Item number 27.

Inquiry: Do you have an excel format of Specification?
Response: The County will not provide the Specifications in excel format. -

By Authority of:

Rick F. Curry, CPPO
Director of Purchasing

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



ATTACHMENT A
0-23-747 Custodial Paper & Hand Soap

FPC Holdings

Item No. 11 - Tork Advanced Hand Towel Roll - Item #7674540 - twelve [12] rolls $56.74

Item No. 16 — Trash Liners, Natural, 24” x 33”, 12 mic, 12 16-gal.- Item #PLR243313N twenty-five [25] rolls $19.26
Item No. 17- Trash Liners, Clear, 38”x 65, 3.0 mil, 55-gal. Item #K7663WC ten [10] rolls $37.92

Item No. 18 — Hand Sanitizer, 12-o0z. bottle, Item #3659-12, twelve [12] bottles $57.54

Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC dba Imperial Dade

Item No. 1 - Toilet Tissue Product Item #TM1616S 80 rolls $46.59

Item No. 6 - GOJO Premium Foam Product Item #05362-02 - two [2] refills $44.77

Item No. 8 - Antibacterial Hand Soap Refill, Product Item #1LIQDIAL - four [4] refills $35.73
Item No. 9 — Tork Tissue Roll — Product Item #T22, twelve [12] rolls $33.29

United Sales USA Corporation (Vendor No. 29345)

Item No. 2 - Hand Towels, Multifold, natural, Product Item #MFN4000 4000 sheets $17.34

Item No. 3 - Roll Towels Product Item #8350N 12 Rolls $21.35

Item No. 12 — Non-Skid Disposable Urinal Floor Mats Product Item #BWKUMBB $39.00

Item No. 15 — Trash Liners, Black, 43 x 477, 2.0 mil, 56-gal. Item #US4046B2, ten [10] rolls $20.25

Weiss Brothers (Vendor No. 2605)

Item No. 4 - Roll Towel Product Item No. GP-89460 Price per case of six [6] rolls Price $67.59

Item No. 5 - GOJO Luxury Foam Product Item #5162-04 - Four [4] refills $66.03

Item No. 7- GOJO Pomeberry Foam Product Item No. 1916-02 Price per case of two [2] refills) Price $45.80

Item No. 10 - Waxed Paper Liner Product Item No. HS6141 Price per case of two hundred fifty [250] per case Price $16.20
Item No. 13 — Cloths X60, Jumbo Roll Product Item No. KC-34965 (Price per each) Price $94.94

Item No. 14 — Cloths X50, Jumbo Roll Product Item No. KC-35015 (Price per each) Price $45.53
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